BMW VENTURES LIMITED
BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting 28t (Twenty-Eighth) Board Report on the business
and operations of the company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial
year ended 31 March, 2022.

I. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the year under review, performance of your company is as under:

Year ended Year ended
31** March, 2022 31* March, 2021

156358.80 . nnmsiz |
284.95

Particulars

Revenue from operation
Other Income
Total Revenue
Less: Expenses
Profit/(Loss) before
Extraordinary Items and Taxes
Extraordinary Items
Profit/(Loss) before tax
Less: Tax Expenses
(a) Current Tax
(b) Deferred Tax
Add: other comprehensive
Income
Profit/Loss for the year

2884.00

0.00

3.52
4.34

3204.13 2189.28

sll. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFIRS

The company is the authorized distributor of product of M/s Tata Steel Limited for the state of
Bihar. The company is in the business of distributorship of M/s John Deere India Private Limited
for the state of Bihar and distributorship of Sonalica Tractor in Lucknow. The company is also
involved in manufacturing business of PVC pipes with its manufacturing unit set up at Patliputra,

Patna.

Registered Office:
1st Floor, Mona Cinema Complex, East Gandhi Maidan, Patna- 800004
CIN: U25111BR1994PLC0O06131 , E-mail: info@bmwventures.com
Ph: 0612-26755506, 8102223771/74 , Fax: 0612 2675505




I1l. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As per recent amendment, all public company if uploaded annual return on its website and
provide the link of the same in its Board’s Report, then there is no need to annex extract of annual
return in format of MGT-9 with the Board’s Report. Link for the same is as below:
http://www.bmwventures.com/index.php/annualreport

IV. COMPANY’S WEBSITE
Your Company’s Website, www.bmwventures.com, was designed keeping in mind the customers’

needs. The Website contains a host of information, including Company’s achievements, Corporate
profile, business, core product details and other detail etc.

The Company is maintaining website www.bmwventures.com and annual return of the Company

shall be uploaded on such website.

V. AMOUNT TRASFERRED TO RESERVES
For the year under review an amount of Rs. 3204.13 Lakh was transferred to general reserve.

V1. DIVIDEND
In view of the planned business growth, your Directors deem it proper to preserve the resources

of the Company for its activities and therefore, do not propose any dividend in the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2022.

VIl. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There is no change in the nature of business of Company during the year.

VIIl. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of
Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

IX. COVID-19 IMPACT
Due to COVID-19 pandemic, there is rapidly development ina global crisis, forcing governments
to enforce lock-downs of all economic activity. For the Company, the focus immediately shifted
to ensuring the health and well-being of all employees, and on minimizing disruption to services
for all our customers.

X. CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22:

The authorized share capital of the Company as on 31st March 2022 stood at Rs.
40,00,00,000/-. The paid-up share capital of the company as on 31st March 2022 stood at Rs.
15,82,87,500/-. There is change in the authorized share capital of the company from Rs.
25,00,00,000/- to Rs 40,00,00,000/- during the year and there is no change in paid-up share
capital of the company during the year.




XI. Number of Board Meetings

During the year under review meetings of the Board were held at regular intervals. The Board of
Directors met Twenty Four (24) times during the F.Y. 2021-22. The dates of Board Meetings are

as mentioned below:

Sr. No. | Number of Board Meetings Dates of Board Meeting
1. 0157/2021-22 e
. 02 /2021-22 10.05.2021
. 03%° /2021-22 29.05.2021
E 04™ /2021-22 07.06.2021
2 05™ /2021-22 11.06.2021
e 06™ /2021-22 28.06.2021
Y 07™ /2021-22 12.07.2021
. 08™ /2021-22 21.07.2021
2 09™ /2021-22 28.07.2021
= 10™ /2021-22 07.08.2021
it 11™ /2021-22 17.08.2021
- 12™ /2021-22 30.08.2021
= 13™ /2021-22 22.09.2021
1= 14™ /2021-22 09.10.2021
e 15™ /2021-22 25.10.2021
- 16™/2021-22 02.11.2021
7 17/2021-22 08.11.2021
e 18™/2021-22 24.11.2021
= 197/2021-22 06.12.2021
a0 20™/2021-22 09.12.2021
e 2157/2021-22 21.01.2022
= 220 /2021-22 08.02.2022
e 23%/2021-22 05.03.2022
e 24™/2021-22 31.03.2022




XIl. PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
Loans, guarantees and investments covered under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form
part of notes to the financial statements provided in the annual report.

Xlil. DEPOSITS
The Company has neither accepted any deposits from public nor renewed it during the year under
review. However, company has taken unsecured loans from its directors and relatives of directors.

XIV. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

None of the transactions with any of related parties were in conflict with the Company’s interest.
The Company’s major related party transactions are generally with its Associates/subsidiaries.
The related party transactions are entered into based on considerations of various business
exigencies such as synergy in operations, Company’s long-term strategy for investments,
optimization of market share, profitability, liquidity, capital resources of subsidiaries, etc.

During the year under review, the contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in
section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 have been onarm’s length and in ordinary course of business.
However, transaction with such parties are given in the Notes of annual account.

XV. STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT
There are no qualifications in statutory audit report. The comments in the Auditors Report read
with the notes to the accounts are self-explanatory and do not call for further explanation.

XVI. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting financial position between end
of the financial year and date of report.

XVIl. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGES AND
OUTGO

a) Conservation of Energy:

It is the regular process of the company to conserve the energy and safe the electricity
consumption and have installed LED lights. The Company motivates to switch off the
lights/electrical appliances when there is no use. Since, the company is not energy
intensive, the scope of conservation of energy is low. There is no capital investment made
specifically with the motive to conserve the energy.

b) Technology Absorption:
The company is regularly improving its services/ manufacturing capabilities with the help

of new means of technology. Your Company is committed to provide the best services/
quality of products to its clients with the help of latest technology, which is reasonable,




according to the size of the Company. No expenditure has been incurred for research &
development or purchase of technology.

c) Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Outgo:
There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.

XVIIl. DETAILS OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME/CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT
VENTURES OR ASSOCIATES

None of the Companies have become/ceased to be subsidiaries, joint ventures or associates of
the Company during the year under review.

XIX. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING:

Our Audit Committee comprises of one Whole-Time Director & Two Independent Directors:

e Mr. Yogesh Tulsyan, Independent Director
e Mr. Vijay Kumar, Independent Director
e Mr. Nitin Kishorepuria, Whole-Tim Director

The Company Secretary acts as the secretary to the committee. During the financial year ended
on 315t March 2022, 04 (Four) Meeting of the Members pf Audit Committee were held on 19*
July,2021 and 10™ September 2021, 13% December,2021, and 10® March,2022 and all the
recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE MEETING:
Our Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“the committee”) comprises of two
Independent Directors & one Non-Executive No Independent Director i.e.:

e Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta, Independent Director
e Mr. Yogesh Tulsyan, Independent Director
e Mrs. Rachita Kedia, Non-Executive Non Independent Director

The Company Secretary acts as the secretary to the committee. During the financial year ended
on 315t March 2022, 03 (Three) Meeting of the members of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee were held on 13® July,2021, 20" September,2021 and 22™ November, 2021.

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE MEETING:
Our Stakeholder and Relationship Committee comprises of one Whole-Time Director, one Non-
Executive Director and One Independent Director i.e.:

e Mr. Yogesh Tulsyan, Independent Director
e Mrs. Rachita Kedia, Non-Executive Non Independent Director
e Mr. Nitin Kishorepuria, Whole-Time Director




The Company Secretary acts as the secretary to the committee. During the financial year ended
on 315t March 2022, 01(One) Meeting of the members of Stakeholder and Relationship
Committee Meeting was held on 20" September, 2021.

CSR COMMITTEE MEETING:
During the year under review, the CSR committee had 3 directors namely:

e Mrs. Sabita Devi Kishorepuria, Whole Time Director
e Mrs. Rachita Kedia, Non-Executive Non Independent Director
e Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta, Independent Director

During the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022, 04 (Four) Meeting of the Members of CSR
Committee were held on 27® April 2021, 08™ September,2021, 17* January,2022 and 31*
March,2022.

XX. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY
Annual Report on CSR Activities for the F.Y. 2021-22 is enclosed herewith and marked as
Annexure- A.

XXI. STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATIONS OF A RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY
The company has been addressing various risks impacting the Company and has commensurate
risk management policy.

XXII. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There are no employees who are in receipt of remuneration required to be furnished under
Section 134(3)(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) & (3) of The Companies
(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

XXIll. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL APPOINTED/RESIGNED
DURING THE YEAR

Particulars of changes in directorship of the company during the year under review are tabled
herein below:

Mrs. Sabita Devi Kishorepuria (DIN: 00626490 ), whole time director of the Company is
retiring at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered herself for re-
appointment.

XXIV.DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under Section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of Independence laid down in
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.




XXV. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNAL IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS

There are no significant or material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals that
have an impact on the going concern status of the Company or its operations, in future.

XXVI. STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH
REFERNCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Your Company has in place an adequate system of internal controls, with documented procedures
covering all corporate functions. Systems of internal control are designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the effectiveness and efficiency of operations, the adequacy of safeguards
for assets, the reliability of financial controls and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
Apart from above, Company has appointed a Chartered Accountant to carry out internal audit of
the function and activities of the Company.

XXVII. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Your Company is continuously striving to create a conducive work environment to your
employees who are the core asset of the organization that encourages innovation and superior
performance. Your Company has also set up a scalable recruitment and Human Resources
management process, which enables your Company to attract and retain high caliber employees.

XXVIIl. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL ACT), 2013

The Company has constituted the Internal Complaint Committee as required to be constituted
under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal Act),
2013. No cases relating to sexual harassment of women at workplace were reported during the
year under review.

XXIX. STATUTORY AUDITOR

The Company at its 25™ Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 25t September, 2019,
had appointed M/s ADV & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the
Company, for a period of 5 years and who shall hold office from the conclusion of ensuing Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 30" Annual General Meeting to be held in respect of F.Y.
2023-24. As advent of Companies (Amendments), Act, 2017, ratification of appointment of
statutory auditor at every annual general meeting is not now statutory requirement. They will
remain statutory auditor of our company till the conclusion of 30 Annual General Meeting.

XXX. DISCLOSURE IN RESPECT OF MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:
The company is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

XXXI. VIGIL MECHANISM

The company is in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 and has
adopted a Whistle Blower Policy to provide a formal mechanism to the Directors and employees
to report their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. The Policy provides for adequate safeguards against




victimization of employees who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee. It is affirmed that no personnel of the Company have been
denied access to the Audit Committee.

XXXII. SECRETARIAL STANDARD

During the year under review, the company has duly complied the Secretarial Standard on the
Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (SS-2) in
pursuance to the provisions of Section 118 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013.

XXXIIl. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the rules made there under, the Company
had appointed CS Sushil Kumar, Company Secretary in Practice, to undertake the Secretarial Audit
of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2022. The Secretarial Audit Report issued in this
regard is enclosed as annexure.

XXXIV. Directors Responsibility Statement
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, directors confirm
that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022,
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2022 and of the Income
& Expenditure of the Company for that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) the directors have ensured that the internal financial controls of the company are
adequate and effective;

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgment

The Directors express their sincere appreciation to the valued members, bankers, auditors, clients
and employees for their support.




Date: 31.08.2022
Place: Patna

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

M/s BMW Ventures Limited
Sd/- Sd/-"
13/' 2 n(/,t/é wk W
(Bij4 I?Z ar Kishorepuria) (Nitin Kishoreguria)’
Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 00626283 DIN: 00626377
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of BMW VENTURES LIMITED

ReportontheAudit of the Financial Statements:
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BMW VENTURES
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the loss and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and

the ICAT’s Code of Ethics. We belie%g ghgt
% P==C

whe audit evidence we have obtained is
o
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sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexure to
Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to reportin this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the zi&:tfr‘e‘rcy and completeness of the accounting
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records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obrain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
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3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of thefinancial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit martters. We

describe these matters in our auditor’ unless law or regulation precludes
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public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the

public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)

b)

d)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes
of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of
Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report
in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
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directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act.
h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report

in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us :

L

ii.

1l

1v.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts; as such the question of commenting on any
material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the
year under report to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund.

(@) ) The management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer
Note 8(iv) to the standalone financial statements);

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the Company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
what so ever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer Note 8(v) to the
standalone financial statements); and
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(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”)
issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we
give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3

and 4 of the Order.

For AD V & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration number: 128045W

Prebat

Ankit Rathi

Place: Mumbai Partner

Date: 31% August, 2022 Membership number: 162441
UDIN: 22162441AVXLYW 1864




A DV & Associates

Chartered Accountant
B-601, Raylon Arcade, RK mandir road, Kondivita, Andheri East- 4000059

Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of BMW VENTURES
LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BMW
VENTURES LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply

with ethical requirements and plan and perform the a o obtain reasonable
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assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For ADV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration number: 128045W

ot

Ankit Rathi
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date : 31" August, 2022 Membership number: 162441

UDIN: 22162441AVXLY W 1864
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of BMW VENTURES
LIMITED of even date)

1)  In case of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible
Assets:

@)

(b)

©)

(d)
(e)

1. According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

2. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
of intangible assets.

The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in
a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size of the company and nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by
the management during the year and no material discrepancies
between the books records and the physical fixed assets have been
noticed.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records examined by us and based on the examination of the registered
sale deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all
the immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are
held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and
Equipment and intangible assets during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending
against the Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

2) (@ The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at

reasonable intervals during the year, in our opinion, the coverage and

procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. As

informed to us, any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each

class of inventory were not noticed on such verification.
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(b) During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of '5 crores, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security
of current assets. The Company has filed quarterly returns or statements
with such banks, which are in agreement with the books of account of the
Company.

3) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made
any investments, provided guarantee or security or granted any advances in
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or any other parties during the year. The Company has granted
loans to three companies during the year; details of the loan are stated in sub-
clause (a) below. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured, to firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during
the year.

(a) A. Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the
information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans to subsidiaries.

B. Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the
information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted
loans to three parties other than subsidiaries as below:

Particulars Amount

Rs. In
Lakh)

Aggregate amount during the | 600
year — Others
Balance outstanding as at | 611.60
balance sheet date -Other

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
the audit procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the terms
and conditions of the loans given are prima facie, not prejudicial to the
interest of the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given,
the repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and
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the repayments or receipts have been regular.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue
amount for more than ninety days in respect of loans given.

(€) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan given
falling due during the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans
given to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same party.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not
given any loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms
or period of repayment.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and
security.

The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have
any unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2022.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by
the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in
respect of the activities carried on by the company. Thus, reporting under
clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has
generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employee’s state Insurance, Income-Tax, Goods and Services
Tax and any other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate
authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2022
for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become
payable.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no
dues of Income Tax, Goods and Services Tax, duty of customs outstanding on
account of any dispute.
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8) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of
account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been
recorded in the books of account.

9) (a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the
information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest to any
lender during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared
Willful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

(c) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the term loans have been applied, on an overall basis, for the purposes for
which they were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report
that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the
year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies. -

10) (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or

private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or
optionally)

11) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and




12)

13)

14)

15)

16)
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explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.
(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and
up to the date of this report.
(©) The company has not received any whistle blower complaints during the
year (and up to the date of this report).
In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the
provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.
(@) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.
(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit,
issued to the Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature,
timing and extent of our audit procedures.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under
section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under
clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance
activities during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(b) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

() The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of Indla Accordingly, the reporting
under Clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not a
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18)

19)

20)

21)
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(d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as
defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)
and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered
by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company
during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due.

The Company has during the year spent the amount of Corporate Social
Responsibility as required under subsection (5) of Section 135 of the Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

The reporting under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of
audit of financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said
clause has been included in this report.

For A D V & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration number: 128045W

Ankit Rathi _ﬁﬁ

Partner
Membership number: 162441

Date: 31* August, 2022 UDIN: 22162441AVXLYW 1864



BMW VENTURES LIMITED

Address : 1ST FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 IN

CIN:U25111BR1994PLC006131
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

{Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

particulars Notes As at As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 1st April 2020
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 5,668.80 5,507.45 5,288.03
(b) ROU Assets 4 458.82 547.61 718.52
(c) Investment Properties 5 2,044.37 - -
(d) Intengible Assets 4 51.89 41.77 -
(e) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 6 8.34 0.19 0.03
(i) Others 7 451.37 187.11 204.87
(f) Other Non Current Assets 8 372.33 402.85 416.43
Total Non-Current Assets 9,055.93 6,686.98 6,627.88
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 9 12,430.29 11,299.86 9,748.03
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments - - -
(ii) Trade Receivables 10 10,766.88 10,893.00 9,462.00
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 563.44 858.69 305.88
(iv) Bank balances other than (i) above 12 117.21 307.32 107.09
(v) Loans and advances 13 1,732.91 1,046.20 1,171.12
{c) Other Current Assets 14 20.99 87.02 403.52
(d) Income Tax Assets (net) 15¢) 145.98 105.39 105.39
Total Current Assets 25,777.70 24,597.48 21,303.03
Total ASSETS 34,833.63 31,284.45 27,930.91
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 16 1,582.88 1,582.88 1,582.88
(b) Other Equity 17 10,848.74 7,641.14 5,451.86
Total EQUITY 12,431.61 9,224.02 7,034.73
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings 18 2,529.30 2,799.01 1,534.43
(ii) Lease Liabilities 19 392.58 372.23 528.56
(iii) Other 20 21.00 6.00 983.00
{(b) Provisions 21 39.01 152.78 135.38
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 15h) 212.73 148.12 143.14
Total Non-Current Liabilities 3,194.62 3,478.14 3,324.51

N



Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 22 13,799.29 14,283.34 14,660.32
(ii) Lease Liabilities 23 88.26 208.75 189.95
(i) Trade Payables 24

(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small - -
enterprises; and

(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 295.88 476.38 127.90
enterprises and small enterprises.
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities 25 3,440.50 2,198.70 1,332.99

(b) Other Current Liabilities 26 1,544.92 1,373.76 1,245.19
(¢) Provisions 27 38.55 23.84 15.32
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 15d) - 17.52 -
Total Current Liabilities 19,207.39 18,582.30 17,571.67
Total EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 34,833.63 31,284.45 27,930.91
Significant accounting policies & key accounting estimates & judgements 1-3
See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements 1-50

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
As per our Report of even date annexed BMW VENTURES LIMITED
For ADV & ASSOCIATES

Cpartered Accountants @/ M CTZ,,,Z ') \ /t M

Firm Registration,No.-128045W
W Bijay Kumar Kishorepuria

(Managing Director) Director
Ankit Rathi

DIN:-00626283 DIN:- 00626377 —/10
Partner
R (Cuernsy, (P

Membership No. : 162441

Place:- Patna Rahul Kumar Birendra Yadau

Date:- 31.08.2022 (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial officer)
PAN: ECLPK1B2BK PAN:AJIPK7925P




BMW VENTURES LIMITED

Address : 1ST FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 IN

CIN:U25111BR1994PLC0O06131
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2022

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Bartioalans Notes Year ended Year ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

INCOME
Revenue From Operations 28 1,56,358.80 1,27,178.13
Other Income 29 284.95 233.27
Total INCOME 1,56,643.75 1,27,411.40
EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed 30 486.33 138.99
Purchase of stock in Trade 31 1,43,016.47 1,17,618.10
Changes in Inventories 32 (550.37) (1,554.25)
Employee Benefit Expenses 33 1,672.04 1,507.74
Finance Costs 34 1,642.09 1,390.79
Depreciation Expense 35 473,23 461.28
Other Expenses 36 5,601.14 4,964.76
Total EXPENSES 1,52,340.92 1,24,527.40
Profit before tax 4,302.83 2,884.00
Tax Expense
Current Tax 15a) 1,045.34 695.37
Tax provisions for earlier year 3.43 0.17
Deferred Tax 60.05 3.52
Total Tax Expense 1,108.82 699.05
Profit for the period 3,194.01 2,184.94
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re-measurement gain on defined benefit plans 18.15 5.80

Income tax relating to re-measurement gain on defined

benefit plans (4.57) (1.46)
Total Other Comprehensive Income 13.59 4.34
Total Comprehensive Income 3,207.60 2,189.28
Earnings Per Share (In Rs) 37

(1) Basic 20.18 13.80
(2) Diluted 20.18 13.80

Significant accounting policies & key accounting estimates & judgements 1-3
See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements 1-50

This is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred to in our report of even date

As per our Report of even date annexed

For ADV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration So.-lzamsw
Ankit Rathi

BMW VENTURES LIMITED

Bijay Kumar Kishorepuria
(Managing Director)

2y “?"4‘W¢réﬂ’4 4

Nitin Kishorepurj

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Director

Partner DIN:-00626283 DIN:- 00626377 F/O
Membership No. : 162441 @(E"B’W ~
Place:- Patna M_&u’m_ -

Birendra Yadav
(Chief Financial officer)
PAN:AIIPK7925P

Rahul Kumar
(Company Secretary)
PAN: ECLPK1828K

Date:- 31.08.2022




BMW VENTURES LIMITED
Address: 1ST FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 IN
CIN:U25111BR1994PLCO06131
statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2022

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Year ended Year ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax 4,302.83 2,884.00
Adjustments for:

Depreciation expense 473.23 461.28
Finance Costs 1,642.09 1,390.79
Interest Income 97.80 (16.23)
(Profit)/Loss on sale of property, plant and equipments 2.21 -
Acturial gain and loss 18.15 5.80
Operating profit before working capital changes 6,536.31 4,725.63
Adjustments for:

Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories (1,130.43) (1,551.83)
Decrease/(Increase) in Loans (686.71) 124.92
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivables 126.12 (1,430.99)
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Financial Assets (14.91) (49.71)
Decrease/(Increase) in Other assets 66.03 316.50
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (180.51) 348.49
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 1,256.80 (111.28)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 171.15 128.58
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions (99.05) 25.91
Cash flow from operating activities post working capital changes 6,044.79 2,526.21
Direct taxes (1,106.88) (678.02)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 4,937.92 1,848.20
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property Plant and Equipment (2,585.65) (551.56)
Sale of Property Plant and Equipment 46.99 -
Interest received (97.80) 16.23
Increase/(Decrease) in Investment (8.16) (0.16)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (2,644.62) (535.49)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Borrowings (753.76) 887.60
Interest paid (1,642.09) (1,390.79)
Lease: Principle (133.45) (123.94)
Net cash used in financing activities (C) (2,529.30) (627.13)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (236.01) 685.58
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1st April 1,245.95 560.37
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31st March 1,009.94 1,245.95

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (236.01) 685.58




Notes

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with ‘Indirect method” as set out in Ind AS - 7 - ‘Statement
of Cash Flows’, as notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the relevant rules issued
thereunder.

As at As at
Cash h Equi
AfiFcEsh QU s 31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Balances with banks 14.05 2.16
Bank deposit with maturity less than 3 months 534.68 21.63
Cash on hand 14,71 834.90
Bank deposit with maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months 117.21 307.32
Deposits with bank with maturity more than 12 months 329.29 79.94

1,009.94 1,245.95
This is the Statement of Cash Flow referred to in our report of even date
As per our Report of even date annexed For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For A D V & ASSOCIATES BMW VENTURES LIMITED
Chartered Accountants s L,,,j,ﬂé”l )
Firm Registration No.-128045W /—?7/ 7/1"/’07 w

Bijay Kumar Kishorepui Nitin Kishorepuri
AL (Managing Director)  Director

Ankit Rathi DIN:-00626283 DIN:- 00626377
Partner 7< 7@
Membership No. : 162441 %_Mﬂ. @'('U =" =
Place:- Patna Rahul Kumar Birendra Yadav

Date:- 31.08.2022 (Company Secretary)  (Chief Financial officer)

PAN: ECLPK1828K PAN:AJIPK7925P




BIMVW VENTURES LIMITED
Address: 15T FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 IN
CiN:UZEluBRIBSﬂ.PLE{]DEBl
schedules forming part of the standalong financial statements
|Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Corporate
information

BMW Ventures Limited 153 public company dorniciled in India and incorporated and astablished on Qctober 07, 1994 under the p s of the Comp Act, 1956, The Company
primarily deals in trading of iron & steel material of Tata Steel and Tractar from John Deer-india. Accardingly the company fhas major Turnover of iron & steel business as its Business
segment. The company is also engaged in manufacturing of PVC pipes in the state of Bihar.

Basis of preparation

a) Statement of compliance:
These finanicial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified under the Companies (Indian accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 [the "Actt)

The company have adopted Ind AS for the first time for the financial year 2021-22. The financial statement upto and for the year ended on 31 March, 2021 were prepared in accordance
with the companies (Accounting standards), rules 20086 notified under the section 133 of the act and other relevant provisions of the Act.

As these are the Company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS, Ind AS 101, First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards has been applied. An explanation
of how the transition to Ind AS has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance of the Company is provided in note 46,

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Director on August 31, 2022,

Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is the Company's furictional currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs ('], as per the
requirements of schadule 111 of the Act, unless otherwise stated.

b) Basis of measurement:
The financial statements have been prepared on 8 historical cost convention, except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value as required under
relevant Ind AS.

¢} Significant accounting Judgs 1s, and tions

The preparation of the company's financial statements requires g it to make judg nts, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expanses,
assets and liabilities, the accampanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilitias. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require 3
material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Estimates and undarlying assumptians are reviewed at each balance sheet date, Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised In the period in which the estimate is revised and In
future periods affected.

d) Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing @ material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, howaver, may change
due to market changes or cireumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they otcur,

1. Taxes

Deferrad tax assets are recognised for unused tax |osses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utised, Significant
management judgement 15 required to determine the amount of deferred tax assels that can be recognised, based upan the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together
with future tax planning strategies.

ii. Employee benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan, other past-employment benefits and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial
valuation Involves making various assump ions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and
mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, 2 defined benefit obligation 15 highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumplions
are reviewed at each reparting date.

Iii. Contingencies

Contingent fiabilities may arise from the ardinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company, ncluding legal, contractor and ather claims. By their nature, contingencies
will be resolved enly when ane ar more uncertain future events occur of fail to aecur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the
axercise of significant judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

iv. Property Plant and Equipment

Usaful lives and residual values are determined by the management at the time the asset Is acquired and reviewzd at each financial year end. The lives are based on historical experience
with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technical or commercial obsolescence arising from changes of improvements in
production or from a change in market demand of the product of service output of the asset.
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3 Significant accounting policies
3.1 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS

Recognition and initial measurement

property, plantand equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. fFreehold land is measured at cost and is not
depreciated.

Cost comprises purchase price, non recoverable taxes and duties, labour cost, direct overhead for self constructed assets, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly
sttributable cost of bringing the assel to jts working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Subsequent costs are
included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it 15 probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company.

All ather repair and maintenance costs are recognized in statement of profit o loss a3 incurred.

Subsequent measurement {depreciation and useful lives)

Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost fess accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment has been provided using written down value method using rates determined based an management's assessment of useful economic lives
of the asset. .

Followings are the estimated useful lives of various calegory of assets used which are aligned with useful lives defined in schedule || of Companies Act, 2013

Office Bullding 30 Years
Furniture & Fixture 10 Years
Vehitles 8 Years
Gffice Equipment 5 Years
Computers 3 Years
solar 35 Years

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Derecognition:

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use ar
disposal. Any gain of loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) |s recognized in the
statement of profit and lass, when the assetis de-recognized.

Capital work-in-progress (Cwir)

Cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for use as at the reporting date are disclosed as capital work-in progress Depreciation (s not recorded on capital work-in-progress until
construction and installation are complete and the asset s ready for its intended use.

3.2 LEASES
At inception of a cantract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contain a lease. A contract is, oF contains, a lease If the contract conveys the right to control the use ofan
identified asset for a period of ume in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

« The contract involves the use of an identified asset —this may e specified explicitly or implicitly, and should be physically distinctor represent substantially all of the capacity ofa

physically distinct asset. \f the supplier has a substantive substation right, then the asset isnot identified;

« The Company has the right 1o substantially all of the econemic benefits fram the use of the asset throughout the period of use; and

« The Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right when it has the decision making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what
purposes the asset is used, in rare cases where the decision about how and far what purpose the asset s used is predetermined, the Company has the right ta direct the use of the asset if
either:

« The Company has the right to operate the asset; or

« The Company designed the assetin 8 way that predetermines how and for what purpeses itwillbe used.

As a practical expedient, Ind A5 116 permits a lessee not to separate non-lease components, and instead account for any lease and associated non-lease components asa single
arrangement. The Company has not used this practical expedient. At inception oron reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company allocates the consideration
i the contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative stand-alone prices.

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and & lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset Is initially measured at cost, which comprises of the initial
amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at of before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and estimated dilapidation costs, lessany
|ease incentives received. The right-of-use asset1s subsequently amortised using the straight-line method over the shorter of the useful life of the |eased asset or the period of lease. If
ownership of the leased asset is automatically transferred at the end of the lease term or the exercise of a purchase aption s reflected in the lease payments, the right-of-use asset is
amortised on a straightline basis over the expected usaful life of the leased asset

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at commencement date, discounted using, the Company's incremental borrowing rate.
The lease liability 1s measured at amortised cost using the effective interast method. Itisre measured when there is @ change in future lease payments,

Lzase payments include fixed payments, |.e. ampunts expected to be payable by the Company under residual value guarantee, the exercise priceof @ purchase optian if the Company Is
reasonably certain to exercise that option and payment of penalties for terminating the |ease if the lease term considered reflects that the Company shall exercise termination option. The
Company also recognises a right of use asset which comprises of amount of initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct cost incurred by the Company and estimated
dilapidation costs-

payment made towards short term leases (leases for which non-cancellable term 15 17 months or lesser) and low value assets [lease of assets worth lass than '0.03 crore) are recognised in
the statement of Profit and Loss as rental expenses over the tenof of such leases.

The following amounts are included in the Balance Sheet st
As at 31st March Asat
31st March 2022 2021 1st April 2020
Nan current 392.58 372.23 528.56
Current 88,26 208.75 189.95
480.83 580,98 718.52
For Period
The following amounts are recognised in the statement of profit and loss : For Period ended ended on .
on 31st March
31st March 2022 2021
Interest Expenses on Lease Liabilities 44.78 52.42

44,78 5242
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1.3 OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Recoganisation of Intangible Assets
Intangible assets purchased are measured at cost or fair value as on the date of acquisition less accumulated amortisation and imapaiment, if any.

subsequent Measurement
Amortisation is provided ona straight-line basis over estimated useful lives of the intangible assets 35 per details below:

Estimated amortisation period
Software 6years

|Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

The amortisation period for intangible assets with finite useful lives is reviewed at each year-end. Changes in expected useful lives are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

perecognition of intangible assets

An item of intangible assets is derecognized on disposal or when fully amortized and no longer in use. Any gain or loss arising from derecognition of an item of intangible assetsis

included in profit or loss.

3.4 INVESTMENTS

& t in equity shares are measured at falr value through profit and loss account as per the provision of IND AS 108, which includes :
Asat
As at 31st March Asat
Number Face value per unit Description 31st March 2022 2021 1st April 2020
Investment in equity shares measured at fair value through Profit &
Loss (Quoted)
100 10 Flex Food Limited 0.09 0.08 0.03
0.09 0.08 0.03
b. Investment in Partnership firm measured as per Equity Method
Asat
As at 31st March Asat
9% in Partnership Name of the firm Description 31st March 2022 2021 1st April 2020
50% BMW Hardware & Steel 8.26 0.11
Share in profit
8.26 0.11 -

value of the investment

3.5 Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
» Expected to be realised or \ntended to be sold or consumed in narmal operating cycle
» Held pnmarily for the purpose of trading
» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
B Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twalve manths after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liabifity is current when:

» Itis expected to be settled in normal gperating cycle

» Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

B Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting peried, of

» Thereis no unconditional right to defer the settiement of the liability for at |east twelve months after the reporting period.
All other liabllities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time batween the acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash and rash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

3.6 Impairment of non-finan cial assets

At each reparting date, the Company reviews the carmying amounts of its non-financial assets 1o determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If an

y such indication of

impairment exists, than the asset's recoverable amount is estimated, For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows

from continuing use thatare largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets of cash generating units [CGUs).

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU Is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell, Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value using & discaunt rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset of CGLU. An Impairment loss is recognised if the

carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable amount, Impairment |gsses are recognised in the statement of Profitand Loss.

#n impairment |oss 5 reversed il there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the axtent that the-asset’s carrying
amiount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depretiation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised




BMW VENTURES LIMITED

Address : 15T FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 IN
CIN:U25111BR18994PLC006131

schedules forming part of the dalone financial

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

3,7 INVENTORIES

|nventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of raw materials, comp ts and co bles are ascertained on a FIFO basis. Cost, including fixed and
yariable praduction overheads, are allocated to workin-progress and finished goods determined ona full absorption cost basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price inthe
ardinary course of business |ess estimated cost of compl jon and selling exp

3.8 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and highly liquid investments with an original maturity of up to three month that are readily convertibile into cash
and which are subject tasn insignificant risk of changes in value,

3.9 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities And Contingent Assets

Provisions:
provisions are recognised when the Compariy has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past avent, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying econemic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the Company expects same of all of a provision to be reimbursed, reimbursement i3 recognised as @ separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The
expense relatingtoa provision is presented in the statement of prafit and loss net of any relmbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provisian due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost in respective expense.

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Contingent liabilities are not recognized butare disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

3.10 Income tax
|ncome tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax:
Pravision for current tax |s made as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Current Income tax assels and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss |s recognised outside profit or loss {either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are
recognised in correlation o the underlying transaction ither in OC! or directly in equity. Management periadically evaluates positions taken In tha tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax ls provided using the liability method en temparary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial regarting purposes at
the reporting date

The carrying amaunt of deferred tax assets is reviewed at pach reporting date and reduced to the extent that itis no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable
that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax refating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or |oss {either in other comprehensive income of in equity), Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

Daferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expectad to apply in the year when the asset Is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxation authority.
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3.11 Revenue Recognition

31

[N

The Company recognises revenue o depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers Inan amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or Services.

A 5-step approach s used to recognise revenue as below:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: |dentify the performance obligatian in contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract

Step 5: REcognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

a. 5ale of products

The Company recognises revenues on the sale of products, net of discounts, sales incentives, customer bonuses and rebates granted, when products are delivered to dealers or
customers.

The Company offers sales |ncentives in the form of variable marketing expense 10 CUSIDMErS, which vary depending on the timing and customer of any subsequent sale of the vehicle.
This sales incentive 15 accounted for as a revenue reduction and Is constrained to a level thatis highly probable not to reverse the amount of revenue recoghised when any associated
uncartainty is subsequently resolved, The Company estimates the expected sales incentive by marketand consi jars uncertainties including comp titar pricing, ageing of retailer stock

Frelght services
Revenue from services renderad is recognised in proportion to the stage of compietion of the transaction at the reporting date when the outcome of the transaction can be estimated

Interest income
Interest income an financial asset iz recognised using the effective interest rate (EIR) method,

Employee Benefits

Short-term Employee Benefits:

Employee benefit liabilities such a5 salaries, wages and bonus, etc. that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render
the related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at an undiscounted amount expected to be paid when the
liabilities are settled.

Post-employment benefit plans:

pefined Contribution Plans:
State governed Provident Fund Scheme and Employees State Insurance scheme are defined contribution plans. The contribution paid / payable under the schemes is recognised during the

period in which the employees render the related services.

Defined henefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other thana defined contribution plan,

The Company's gratuity scheme |5 a definad benefit plan. Currently, the Company's gratuity scheme is unfunded, The Company recognises the defined wenefit liability in Balance sheet.
The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plan and the related current service cost and, where applicable past service cost are determined based on an actuarial
valuation done using the Projected Unit Credit Method by an independent actuary, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement
and s each unit separately to build up the final obligation The obligations are od at the present value of the estimated future cash flows.

Re-measurements, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if -applicable] Is reflected immediately in Other Comprehensive Income in the
statement of Profit and loss. All other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss as employes benefit expenses. Re-measur s
recognised in Other Comprehensive Incame will fiot be reclassified to statement of Profit and Loss hence it is treated as part of retained earnings in the statement of Changes In Equity.

Falr value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset af paid to transfera [iability in an orderly transaction hetween market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the fiability takes place either:

» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
» In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous miarket must he accessible to/ by the Company.

Fair value hierarchy

Al financial instruments. for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that 15
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole;

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest lével input that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement are observable, either directly or indirectly.
Lewvel 3: Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input which has a significant effect on the fair value measurement \s riat based an ohservable market data,

For assets and liabilities that are recognised |n the financial statements on 8 recurming basis, the Company determines whether transfers have gecurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest leval input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole] at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosuras, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
|evel of the fair value hierarchy s explained above,
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3.14 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract thatgives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial lizbility or equity instrument of another entity.

a) Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets ara recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the

acquisition of the financial asset.

subsequent measurement

For purposes of subseguent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

» Debt instruments at amortised cost - The Company has cash & cash equivalents, loans and trade receivables classified within this category.

» Debtinstruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI} - The Company does not have any financial asset classified in this category.

» Debt Instruments, derivatives and equity Instruments at fair value through profit or foss (FYTPL) - The Company does not have any financial asset classified in this category as on
31st March 2022,

» Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTQCH) - The Company does not have any financial asset classified in this category,

Debt instruments at amortised cost

4 ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the fallowing conditions are met.

3} The asset is held within 2 husiness model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that are solely payments aof principal and interest (sPEI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate [EIR) method. Amortised cost 15 calculated by taking into
sccount any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR, The EIR amortisation and |asses arising from impairment are recognised in the
statement of Profit & Loss, The amortised cost of the financial asset |z also adjusted for loss allowance, ifany.

Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPLis & residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cast or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

in addition, the company may slect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets smortized cost or FYTOCI eriteria, as at FVTPL, However, such alection is allowed only if doing
so reduces or eliminates a measuremant or recognition inconsistency (referred toas -aceounting mismatch'), Company has not designated any such debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes rec ized in the t of Profit & Loss.

Derecognition

The Company derecognisesa financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows ina
transaction in which substantially a1l of the risks and rewards of awnership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of
the risks and rewards of aownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

|n accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit |oss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure:

Financial assets that are dzbt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g. Loans and trade receivables.

The company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment oss asllowance based on lifetime ECLs at each
reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

b) Financial liabilities

{nitial recognition and measurement

All financial liahilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

All financial liabilities are initially measured at fair vaiue deducted by, in the case of financial liabilities not recorded at fair value through profit of |oss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the liability.

Subseguent measurement

Financial liabifities are classified as measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The Company's financial liabilities include trade payables, borrowings and other
financial lfabilities.

Under the effective interest method, the future cash payments are exactly discounted to the initial recognition value using the effective interest rate. The cumulative amortization Using
the effective intarest method of the difference between the initial recognition amount and the maturity amount is added to the initial recagnition value (net of principal repayments, if
any) of the financial liability over the relevant period of the financial liability to arrive at the amortized cost at each reporting date. The corresponding effect af the amortization under
effective interest method is recognized as expense over the relevant period of the financial liabllity in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition:

A financtal liability 1s derecognized when the abligation under the liability 15 discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liatility is replaced by another from the same
|ender on substantially different terms, of the terms of an existing liability are substantially madified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the Derecognition of the original
\lability and the recagnition of a new liabllity. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the Statement
of Profitand Loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Balance sheet when, and only wher, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off
the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or ta nd settie the liabilities simultaneousty.
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1,15 Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share 1s camputed using the net profit for the year attributable to the shareholders’ and weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the nat profit for the year attributable to the sharehold ers' and weighted average number of equity shares.

3,16 Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period Is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future

operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or eXpenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of
the Company are segregated.

3.17 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production aof qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets up to the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use. The |loan origination costs directly attributable to the acquisition of borrowings (e.g: loan processing fee, upfront fee) are amortisad in the year in which they
occur

Invastment income earned on the tamporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization. All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.




dSZENINY:NYd
(1991440 [EIUELLY §31UD)
Aepej eipuaig

{A1e120095 Auedwiod)
1ewiny |nyey

NBZBINATIA INVd

ZZ0Z'80 1€ =1ed

> ~ : .\g—‘% pujRd -1@08ld
= N\Nw\% ~ Ly29T - "ON diysiaquiain
LLEITI00-NIO €8792900-NIC Jauued
101810 {10pa1q Sudeven) |iey Uy
eundaioysi URIN eundaioysty Jewny Aelig

_ \ )
&\ e \A\wsomhe\o.n\\.\ﬁ \Q s &4/ msposrr-on uonesstaay wid
bamaiee<. SUBIUNOIDY PaIalieyd
» QILIWIT STUNLNIA MINE SILVIDOSSY B A Q V104

40 51012211 0 PAEOE BY1 JO J|EYDY UO pue Jod

paxauue aiep uana jo poday Jno sad sy
a1ep uana jo uodal INo ul 0} pasiagal Aunb3 up saBuey) jo uaLwels ayy s siyL

vL'8r8'0T £6°LT 00°005'L T8'0EE'E ZZ0Z Y2UBWN ISTE 12 5 dueeg
» - 00°005'Z (00'005'2) Srasal [e18UsD 0} Jajsuel]l
B65'ET 65°EL - * 123k 23 10§ BLUOIUI BNSUBYBIIOD JBLD
TO'v6T'E : = 10v6T'E teah ayj 4o} 140id
YT TIE9'L vE'Y 00°000°S 08'9£9°C 170z (udy 1T 38 se auejeg
YL TIPA’L vE'Y 00°000'S 08'9€9°C TZ0Z Y2IBIN ISTE 18 Se 3due|ed
= . 00°005'T (000052} Snjasal [2JBUBS 03 J3jSuBl]
vE'Y FEY - " Jeak 31 10} SLWODU| BMSUSY aidwod Jayio
v6'v8IT - 61T jeah ayj 104 1j0id
98'15v's . 00'005'C 98'1S6'T 070z |2dy 15T 18 5@ JUB|eg PAIelsay
LG'EB LB'EB XE} plagaa
L59°6T LSBT uoIsInadd H5D
o = = 200 SIUILISANL LD wed anjep 1ayien Jied
{ve'6Tv) s . (ve'sTY) s101qa( v pasedus| upaid
(oL 0sT) = = (oL 08T) uoisiAald AUNIess) © Wwaj| polad Jold
£E°8T6'S = 00°005'C EE'SIV'E 0707 |1Hdy 35T J€ se ajuejeq
TR } A
je10L anisuayaIdwod sanasay [BJRURD Sdujuie] pauleldy . ”
2010 snjding g SaA1953Y = -
Aunba sayio (9)
88°785'T 62'85T 8B'ZBS'T 62'851 88°Z85'T 62'85T o . @juejeg uiso|D
- - - - = - 1e3A ayy supnp [eudes aleys Annba ut wm_w_._mr_u
882857 67851 887851 627857 BBZBS'T 67851 seak Juipodas ays jo JuuwSaq 2yl 1e 3uB|eq PAeIsaY
- = - = - = siosia pouad Joud 0} anp jended aleys Aunba w sadueyd
882851 62851 BEZBS'T 62851 88°785'T 628ST ajuejeg Buwado
114 '8 paquasqns "panss
junowy SHIEHS O Junowy saIeysS 40 Junowy saleys jo >
JBquInN JaquinN Y 1aquinn
0Z0T Ay 35T 18 SV TZOZ YMEIN ISTE 18 SY ZT0T YMEIN ISEE 18 SY

jeude) aseys Aynba ()

(asimsaipo pajels ssa|un syyeq ul sd)
ZZ0T Y2JeN ISTE papua 1eah ayy 03 Aunbz ut sadueyd Jo Ju3WIES
TET900D1dr66THETTITSINND
NI YOO008 ¥d euled YNLYd NVAIYIA {HONYD 15¥3 X31dINOD VININD YNOW ‘MO0 LST : SS3PPY
QILIAIN STYNLNIA MINE



§5°900'9 T5'8TL & £0°'88Z'S 6E0 Fdir4s 9€°95 ov'iZ 8L'T9 DEIPT 65'8Y LL90T S5°076 LL'SOL'E 0001z 070Z 24BN TE IV 5Y

£8'960'9 19°LPS LUty St'L0S'S GE'D 44" 9Z'rs 69'8T L9'95 18611 98'LE BLEOT LL'TB6 L6°006'E oo'otZ TZ0Z Y21BWN TE 3V SV
7S'6LT'9 7885 68'TS 08'899°S BED 9L'ST L9°E9 86'ST 09°65 vi'681 LEST T9'0LT 95" T0T'T 05'SIR'E 000t ZZ0T Y2IeN TE IV SY
320(q 13N

v6'¥B0O'T TS'ELE BL'G £9'ISL'T * 6’68 w'sL 8've 91'sZz 90'59T 85’58 €19 LS'L9E 96'TIL » 770z Y24BIN TE 18 Seaduejed
DO°ZET - DOZET 6517 6Lz 519 LE'® . 04°60T sjesodsip uo uoneraidag
yo'E9y 19251 188 79'T0E £T'S 66'S Lz 8917 7508 oL'8 £6T 7628 YO TET - seah au) o3 uoneaIdaq
06'ESL'T 16°0LT 86°0 fdolra: g = 0v'68 EV'69 0T'TT 19502 oL ovt 52'98 0T'E GE'PHRE T6'0LS . 1707 |dy 10 lese ajuejeq
06'ESL'T T6'0LT B6'0 70'785'T - ov'6e Et'69 ot'ze £9°S0T oL'ort 57'98 0T'E GE'VHE 76'0LS - 1707 YBIN TE 1B 58 2Iuejeg
- - - - - - - - . - . - sjesodsip uo uopeaidag
BT'I9V 16'0LT 86°0 BE'BBL = 949 a0 11 TLE LEBT B 9L L0t B6'T 10'6L g2'SET ] 1eahk ayl a0} uonepaidag
£976Z'T * = £9°26C'T - 59’78 LE'8S BEBT QE£81 0Tvll ES'SL 120 VE'BLIE ¥ SEY - 0z0z 1udy [0 e se ajuejeg

uonepaidap paignuindy

2 ra vETBL 89'19 vo'0zY'L BE'D TL'S0T BGO'BET 6L0V 9L'vBL 0S'bSE S6'TTIT 9L'9LT €0°69Y'T oy'LZS'Y 00072 ZZ0T UDIBIN TE 1B Se aJuejed
66'BLT = 66'BLT 9z’ B6'E £9°9 LE'TT - ET0ST - E sjesedsia
TLZ65 Z8°E9 €681 36605 4 op'St 3 YA B4 £9'00T 080 BL'69 pO'TEL L5'SS ™ SUOIpPY
y4°058L £9'81L SLTY LVEB0'L BED 9’101 G ELTL 6L0OV vEZ9L 05092 r i T A 86901 ZULBE'T 68 TLY'Y po'ote 1707 |udy T0 Je se adueey
tL°0S8'L T5'8TL SLIY Lv680°L BED t9' 10T 69'ELT 6L'0Y vETHT 05'09Z FA % 749 86'90T ZUL8E'T 68'TLY'Y 00'0TZ 1707 YoIBN TE 1B SE aoue|eg
600 ? 600 = = . = 600 > 3 * . - - uonapead
Lot S - SLTv 06805 - 86'9 968 = SEEL ¥ = = ET LV By TEE ] SUDIPPY
LTBRE'L I581L - 5970859 6E0 99'v6 EL VLT 6L°0V BOBYT 05'092 ZTwEl 86°90T 666871 IVBEL'Y 00'0tE pz0oz |Hdy 10 e se @oueeg
¥}20{q 55019
5)@558 Juippng R e L A Y _ s [ LA ,.WM.
asn-jo-ydiy [ SWSSE | i8S um:m...”womﬂmﬂa._. :_M_uu“m_u mM_wuw_% »,Ecwo_.“..._“_h_w&mﬁ %..—..mm._m_ uondiosag
+paump |e10L asn-jo-yay w-.n._u_._m__..:.w Wiy o - o - L

jawdinba pue queyd ‘Auadodd v

( saadny uelpul :Aouaund)
{panuguo) suawalels |eueRUY auy} 0y S910N
QAL STUNLNIA MNE




5 Investment Properties

Freehold Factory Electrical
Land Building Installetion
Balance as at 01 April 2020 - - -
Additions - - - -
Capitalised during the year - - . -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 - - - -

Description Total

Balance as at 01 April 2021 - - - -
Additions 1,624.87 42469 5.00 | 2,054.56
Deletion - . - -
palance as at 31 March 2022 1,624.87 424.69 5,00 | 2,054.56

Accumulated depreciation
galance asat 01 April 2020 - - ‘ -
Depreciation for the year + = P -
Depreciation on disposals - 3 - .
Balance as at 31 March 2021 - - - -

Balance as at 01 April 2021 - - . g
pepreciation for the year - 9.94 0.25 10.19
Depreciation on disposals 5 , -

Ralance as at 31 March 2022 - 9.94 0.25 10.19

Balance asat 31 March 2022 1,624.87 414.74 4.75 | 2,044.37
Balance asat 31 March 2021 - = =
palance as at 31 March 2020 B - L

Notes

a. Company has bought the investment properties in the financial year 2021-2022 hence we have not revalued the
property at fair market value as company consider that there is no major variation in Fair market value and the
price at which the company have bought the properties.

b. Disclosure Relating to Amount recoganised in statement of Profit and loss

4\ Particulars Amount
Rental Income from Investment Properties 88.86
less - Direct Operating Expenses incu rred to generate Rental 5.04
Income
Profit before depreciation from Investment Properties 83.82
less : Depreciation on Investment Properties during the Year 9.94
profit from investment Properties 73.88
L—
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15a)

i)

15b)

15¢)

15d)

BMW VENTURES LIMITED

Address : 15T FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMP| EX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 IN
CIN:U25111BR1994PLCO0G131

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Cash & Cash Equivalents Asat | hsat Asat
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 1st April 2020
Cashon hand 14.05 218 6.73
Bank deposit with maturity less than 3 menths 534,68 2163 S
Balances with banks 14.71 834,90 289.14
Total 563.44 B858.69 305.88
Bank balances other than "Cash & Cash Equivalents” Asat Asat As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 1st April 2020
Bank depasit with maturity mare than 3 months but less than 12 months 117.21 307.32 107.09
Total 117.21 307.32 107.09
Current financial assets - Loans and advances oot &g .at Ll
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 1st April 2020
Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated
Advance to Other 899,07 418,63 259.21
Advance for Capital Gogds 260.15 = -
Advance 1o suppliers 533.14 627.58 911.91
Other Recelvables 40.54 - -
Total 1,732.91 1,046.20 1,171.12
Other current assets st A’ 2 ’ LT
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 1st April 2020
Balances with Government Authorities 7.33 71.40 3BB.04
Prepaid Lease Expenses 13.30 13.52 13.88
Prepaid Expanses 0.36 2.03 1.60
Total 20,99 87.02 403.52
Income tax
The major components of income tax expense for the year are as under:
Year ended Year ended
A cognised e St t of Profit mprises : = :
sacqgubed lndh of Profitand Lass compr 315t March 2022 315t March 2021
Current tax:
- in respect of the current year 1,045.34 §95.37
- Tax expenses of earlier year 343 0.17
1,048.77 695,54
Deferred tax expense:
Attributable 1o -
& O'nglnahon and reversal of temporary 0.08 352
differences
60.05 3.52
Total Income tax expense 1,108,82 699.05
Income tax recognised in Other Comprehensive Income Yearended teapeiiced
i g 315t March 2022 31st March 2021
Net |I}.55.|f{ga|r1] on remeasurements of defined (4.57) (1.46)
benefit plans
Income tax charged to OCI 14.57) (1.46)
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Asat As at
rofit & Loss ocl
1st April 2020 ol ¢ 315t March 2021
Deferred tax relates to the following:
Cpening defferad tax as on 01/04/2020 227.11 - 22711
deffred tax change due to earlier year (83.97) - - (83.97)
Balance as on 31/03/2020 143.14 - - 143,14
Property, Plant & Equipment 143,14 3,52 146.66
Re-measurements of the defined benefit 1.46 146
plans
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 143.14 3.52 1.46 148.12
Asat As at
o]
1st April 2021 Rrofit&Loss -3 31st March 2022
Deferred tax relates to the following:
Opening deffered tax as on 01/04/2020 146,686 60.05 - 208.70
Re-measurements of the defined bensefit 148 - 4.57 6.03
plans
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 148.12 60,05 4,57 212.73
As at As at Asat
I Tax Ases | Net) 31st March 2022 31st March 2021 1st April 2020
Advance income-tax (net of provision for taxation) (Including Refund Receivabla} 145.97 105.39 105.39
145.97 105.39 10539
Asat As at As at
T: i 2 .
inoonie T Lishilties ihiet 315t March 2022 315t March 2021 Ist April 2020

Income Tax Laibilities for FY 2020-21

17.52

17.52
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(2)

(B}

(c)

(d}

(e)

Address 1 15T FLO!

Equity Share Capital

Authorised & Issued Share Capital

OR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN P

BMW VENTURES LIMITED

CIN:UZSlllBRiQBﬁPLCDDﬁl?ﬂ
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

ATNA Patna BR 800004 IN

(s in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

As at Asat As at
Authorised Share Capital Number Amount Numb Amount b Amount
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 250.00 2,500.00 250.00 2,500.00 250.00 2,500.00
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Pald up Number Amount Number Amaount Numb Amount
Equity Shares of Rs 10/« each 158.29 1,582.88 158.29 1,582.88 158.29 1,582.88
Reconciiiation of Share Capital
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
Opening Balance 158.29 1,582.88 158.29 1,582.88 158.29 1,582.88
Add: Bonus Shares issued - - > - - -
Closing Balance 158.29 1,582.88 158.29 1,582.88 158.29 1,582.88

Terms and rights attached to equity shares
i| The Company has only one-class of equity sharas.

i) In the event of liquidatian of the Company,
distribution will be in proportion o the number

Disclosure of Shares in the company held by each sharehol

the

The holders of equity shares are entitled to one vote per share.
helders of equity shares will be entitled to recely
of equity shares held by the shareholders.

der holding more than 5%

& remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential dues, The

Equity Shares
As at 31st March 2022 2021 s at 1st April 2020
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares % of No. of Shares held 5 of No. of Shares held sof
hield Holding Holding Holding
Bijay Kumnar Kishorepuria,Patna 20.70 13.08% 20,70 13.08% 20.70 13,08%
Nitin Kishorepuria,Patns 11.49 1.268% 11.49 7.26% 11.49 7.26%
Contessa Commercial Ca. PVt Lid Kolkta 8.24 5.20% 8.24 5.20% 8.24 5.20%
S R M Private Ltd.Kolkata 10.50 6.89% 10,90 £.89% 10.90 6.BS%
Braw Fin-invest Pvt.Ltd, Patna 61.65 38.95% 61.65 38.95% 61.65 38.95%
Ridhi Sidhi Fincon.Pvt Ltd., Patna 13.84 8.74% 13.84 8.74% 13.84 8.74%
sabita Devi Kishorepuriz, Patna 8.76 5.53% 8.76 5.53% 8.76 5.53%
Total 135.58 85.65% 135.58 85.65% 135.58 85.65%
Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters in the company
As at 315t March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares % of % of No. of Shares held % of % of
held Holding: Change: Holding Change
Bijay Kurnar Kishorepuria,Patna 20.70 13.08% . 20.70 13.0B% -
Nitin Kishorepuria,Patna 11.49 7.26% = 11.49 7.26% -
Rachna Kishorepuria Patna 293 1.85% - 283 1.85%
Sabita Devi Kishorepuria, Patna 8.76 5.53% - B8.78 5.53% -
Total 43.88 27.72% - 43.88 27.12% -
Ps at 1st April 2020
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares % of % of
held Holding Change
Bijay Xumar Kishorepuria,Patna 20.70 13,08% -
Nitin Kishorepuria Patna 11.49 7.26%
Rachna Kishorepuriz Patna 2.93 1.85% -
Sabita Devi Kisharepuria, Patna .76 5.53% -
Total 43.88 27.72% -
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BMW VENTURES LIMITED
Address : 15T FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 IN
CIN:U25111BR1994PLCO0G131
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Other Equity
Reserves & Surplus
Other Comprehensive Total
Retained Earnings General reserve Income 9%
Balance as at 1st April 2020 3,418.33 2,500.00 - 5.918.33
Prior Period tem : Gratulty Provision (150.70) - - {150.70)
Credit Impaired on Debtors (419.34) - - (419.34)
Fair Market Value gain on Investments 0.02 - - 0.02
C5R Provision 1857 = 3 18.57
Defferd tax B3.97 - - 8397
Restated Balance as at 1st April 2020 2,951.86 2,500.00 5,451.86
Profit for the year 218494 - 2,184.94
Other comprehensive income for the year - 4,34 4.34
Transfer to General Rserve (2,500.00) 2,500.00 = =
Balance as at 31st March 2021 2,636.80 5,000.00 434 7,641.14
Balance as at 1st April 2021 2,636.80 5,000.00 #.34 7,641.14
Prafit for the year 3,194.01 - - 3,194.01
Other comprehensive income for the year E ) 354 13.59
Transfer to General Rserve (2,500.00) 2,500.00
Balance as at 31st March 2022 3,330.81 7,500.00 17.93 10,848.74
NOTES TO RESERVES
a. Retained earnings
NELGINED ETTINES @re L Pronls Ll Uie Lothpany fnas
asrmad il data
b. Genersl Resarve
Borrowines Asat ‘Asat Asat
L 31st March 2022 31st March 2021 1st April 2020
Secured- Term loans from bank
Term Loans 2,529.30 2,799.01 1.534.43
Total 2,529.30 2,799.01 1,534.43
a. Terms of Repayment
i. Car Loan (Mercedes) from PNB Is repayable In manthly installments of Rs 1,23 lakh each (Including Interest].
ji. (Covid)-Demand Term Lean frorm PNB Is repayable in monthly instalments of Rs. 38.52 lakh from December 2020 onwards in 18 squal Instalment (Including
interest),
i, GECL Demand Term Loan fram PNB is repayable in monthly instalments of Rs. 26.46 lzkh from December 2021 onwards in 48 equal Instalment {Including
Interest).
iv. Loan Against properties fram HOFC Bank is repayabie in monthly instalments of Re 17,53 lakhlIncluding Interest)
v, GECL Term Loan from PNB is repayable in monthly instalments of Rs. 13.23 Lakh from December 2023 onwards in 48 equal Instalment (Including Interast).
b. The company does not have any default in repayment of loan and interest on the balance sheet date.
C. Nature of Security Given :
{i) Car Loan (Mercedes) fram PNB is secured by hypothecation of Car & Personal Guarantes of Director.
(i) Demand Term Laan fram (Covid) PNB is secured secured by hypothecation of inventeries, book debts , other current Assets and zlso with collateral
security of Fixed Assets.of the company, equitable mortgage of flats of Directors and personal guarantee of Directors.
(iii) GECL Demand Term Loan from PNB is secured bysecured by hypothecation of inventories, book debts , other current Assets and alco with collateral
security of Fixed Assets of the company, equitable mortgage of flats of Directors and personal guarantee of Directars.
(i) Laon Against Proprites frim HDFC |s secured by stock yard new 3t Baikathpur of the company and personal guarantee of Directors.
(v) GECL Demand Term Loan from PNB is secured bysecured by hypothecation of inventories, book debts , other current Assets and alse with collateral
security of Fixed Assets of the company, equitable mortgage of flats of Directors and personal guarantes of Directors.
Lease Liabilitles Ltk £t ol
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 1st April 2020
Lease Lizbilites 392.58 37223 518.58
392.58 372.23 528.56
Other Asat As at Asat
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 1st April 2020
Security Deposits 21.00 8.00 9B3.00
21.00 6.00 983.00
Provisions (Non-current) fet As st it
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 1st April 2020
Provision for employee benefits (Refer Note
a40)
Prowvision for gratuity 39.01 152,78 135.38
Total 39,01 152.78 135.38
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BMW VENTURES LIMITED
Address : 15T FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 IN
CIN:U25111BR1994PLCO0G13L
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Current Borrowings o heat A8t

31st March 2022 - 31st March 2021 1st April 2020
secured Loans from Banks
Cash Credits From Bank 6;965.26 5,413.37 65,415.84
Channel Finance 6,221.15 7.,290.79 7,901:31
current Maturities of Long term borrowings 612.88 579.18 92.66
Loans from related parties - E 15051
Total 13,799.29 14,283,384 14,66032
Cash Credit

al Termsof repayments: On Demand

) Nature of Security Given: (I} Cash Credit from PNB, Patna \s secured by hypothecation of inventories, book debts

Assets of the company athet then Srack Yard {New) at Balkathpur, equitable mortgage of flats of Directors and personal guarantee of Directors.

(i) Cash Credit fram HOFC, |s secured by hypothecation of inventories, beiok debts | other current Assets and also wi

guarantee of Directors.

¢} The company does not have any cantinuing default in repayment of loan and interest an the balance sheat date

CHANNEL FINANCE
5] Termsof repayments : Qn Demand

th stock yard new at Baika

b} Nature of Securty Given: (i) Channel Finance from Tate Capital is personally guaranteed by Directors & secured by pledge on Stock & Book Debts created

out of bank finance of Tata Capital

(iijChannel Finance fram Axis Bark Limited is personally guaranteed by Directors & secured by pledge of Stock & Book Debts created out of bank finance of

Axis Bank Uimited.

fiijchannel Finance from 5Bl is personally guaranteed by Directors & secured by pledge of Stock & Book Debts created out of bank finance of SBL

iv]Channe! Finance from Standard Charterad Bank Is personally guaraneed by Directors & secured by

finance of Standard Chartered Bank.

pledge of Stock & Sook Debrs created out of bank

v)Channel Finanee from DBS Bank 15 personally guaraneed by Directars & secured by pledge of Stock & Book Debts created out of bank finance of DS Bank.

vi)Channel Finance from Yes Bank is personally guaraneed by Directors & secured by pledge of Stock & Book Debts

created out of bank finance of Yes Bank.

viijChannel Finance fram |CICI Bank is personally guaraneed by Directors & secured by pledge of Stock & 8ook Debts created out of bank finance of ICICI

gank.

¢. There is no default continuing or otherwise,as at the balance shest date,in repayment of any above loans.

LEASE LIABILITIES

LEASE LIABILITIES

Total

Trade Payables

Dues to Micra enterprises & small enterprises (Refer Note ¢ belaw)
Dues to Others
Total

Particulars

As at
31st March 2022

As at
315t March 2021

other current Assets and also with coliateral security of Fixed

thpur of the company and persanal

Asat
1st April 2020

88.26

208.75

189.95

88.26

208.75

189.95

Asat
31st March 2022

Asat
315t March 2021

As at
1st April 2020

295,88

476.38

127.90

295.88

476,38

127.80

Asat
31st March 2022

As at
31st March 2021

Asat
1st April 2020

(o] ding from the due date of gaiment'{.fr_bm the date of transaction)

(1) MSME
Less than 1 year
1-2 year
2-3 year
More than 3 years

(it) Others
Less than 1 year
1-2 year
2-3 year
Mare than 3 years

(i1} Disputed dues-MSME
Lessthan 1 year
1-2 year
-3 year
More than 3years

|ii) Accruals
Less than 1year
1-1 year
2-3year
More than 3 years

Total Trade Payables

295,88

476.38

295.88

476.38

476.38




25

26

27

BMW VENTURES LIMITED

address ; 15T FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN P,

Other financial liabilities. |Current)

Sundry creditar for serviee s/Expenses
Other Payable
Total

Other current liabilities:

advance Received from Custamers
Total

Provision (Current)

Provision for employee benefits (Refer Note 40}
Pravision for gratuity

Total

CIN:U?.E!.IIBR}QBQPLEDDSHI
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

ATNA Patna BR 800004 IN

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise]

Asat Asat As at
315t March 2022 31st March 2021 1st April 2020
987.40 1,201.21 1,096.63
2,453.10 997.48 236.36
3,440.50 e 2,198.70 1,332.99
= L
 Asat . Asat As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 1st April 2020
1,544.92 1373.76 1,245.19
1,544.92 1,373.76 1,245.19
Asat As at Asat
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 1st April 2020
38.55 23,84 15.32
38,55 23.84 15.32




BMW VENTURES LIMITED
Address : 15T FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 IN
Notes to Statement of profit and Loss

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

28 Revenue from Operations Yearended Yearended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Sale Of
Trading Products 1,55,500.62 1,26,436.68
Manufacturing products 423.78 270.29
Other Qperating Income 434.40 471.16
Total 1,56,358.80 1,27,178.13
29 Other income Year ended Year ended
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Commission 21.09 6.90
Energy Generation Charges 11.62 933
Installation & Maintenance Charges 20.54 -
Interest Received 97.80 127.10
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 0.90 -
Sales Promation 19.70 66.09
Rent/Establishment Charges Received 20,01 2041
Freight Charges Received on sale - -
Balance W/Off 0.06 0.11
Rent Income 88.86 -
Interest on Deposits (IND AS) 4.37 3.29
Eair Market Value gain on Investments 0.01 0.05
Total 284.95 233.27
Year ended Year ended
30 Cost of Material Consumed 31st March2022 31t March 2021
Opening Stock
Raw material 9.56 11.98
Add: Purchase of Raw Material 217.37 141,38
Add: Purchase of Raw Material Colour Sheet Blue Diamond 849.40 -
Less:Rebate/ discount 0.38 4.82
Closing Stock
Raw material 589.62 9.56
Total 486.33 138.99
: Year ended Year ended
31 Purchase of Stock in Trade 315t March 2022 315t March 2021
iron & Steel 1,39,823.99 1,09,771.84
Agrico (Taxable) 427.40 623.34
Agrico (Tax Free) 883.12 734.50
Tractor & Accessories 3,118.20 7.827.22
Door, Accessories & Others 1,337.64 907.98
1,45,590.36 1,19,864.87
Add: Freight In Purchase 1,642.27 1,485.29
1,47,232.63 1,21,350.17
Less: Stock Transfer for self consumation - 1.76
Less: Price Support < 138.00
Less: Discount , Rebate & Claim 4,216.16 3,592.31
1,43,016.47 1,17,618.10
Total 1,43,016.47 1,17,618.10




BMW VENTURES LIMITED
Address : 15T FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 IN
Notes to Statement of Profit and Loss
(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Year ended Year ended
32 Changes in Inventories S E
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Closing Stock
Iron & Steel 10,409.18 10,384.36
Agrico {Taxable] 681.83 446.86
Tractor & Accessories 59.36 70.83
Bathroom Fittings 4,94 4.94
Doar, Accessories & Others 519.72 341.82
Scrap 1.99 3.37
Manufacturing
PVC Pipe 44.27 38.10
Colour Sheet Blue Diamond 119.38 -
11,840.67 11,290.30
Less : Opening Stock 11,290.30 9,736.05
Increase/(Decrease) in Inventories (550.37) (1,554.25)
Total (550.37) (1,554.25)
; Year ended Year ended
33 Employee Benefits Expenses 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Salary 73132 702.52
Wages 323.59 298.58
Bonus 71.94 65.15
House Rent allowance 16.63 22.02
incentive to Employee 235.30 186.47
Group Health Insurance 24.82 16.73
staff & Labour Welfare 84.17 71.42
Contribution to E. 5.1 16.59 13.66
Leave Encashment - 10.09
Contribution to P. F. 85.66 68.72
Gratuity 47.49 28.87
Employee Training 34,54 23.49
Total 1,672.04 1,507.74
Year ended Year ended
34 Firanze cost 315t March2022 31t March 2021
Interest
interest to Banks on CC/Term Loans 88236 787.90
Interest on Channel Finance 659.29 534.08
Interest on Unsecured Loan 30.03 15.98
Interest to Supplier 25.62 0.42
Interest on Lease Expenses 44,78 52.42
Total 1,642.09 1,390.79




BMW VENTURES LIMITED
Address : 1ST FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 IN
Notes to Statement of Profit and Loss
{Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Year ended Year ended

5 fati
35 Depreciation expense 31stMarch2022  3lstMarch 2021

Depreciation expense on property, Plant & Equipment 320.62 290.37
Depreciation on ROU ASSETS 152.61 170.91
Total 473.23 461.28
Year ended Year ended
36 Other Expenses 31st March2022 _ 31st March 2021
Direct Expenses
Carriage Inwards 202.00 313.22
packing Material 150.37 115.18
Crane and Generator Running Expenses 88.56 155.62
Consumable Stores 73.64 31.08
Power & Fuel-Poly Tube 17.39 18.42
Total 531.96 633.53
Other Expenses
Advertisement & Publicity (Net) 52.29 87.70
Auditors' Remuneration 3.50 3.50
Bad Debts 26.21 54,37
Books & Periodicals 0.18 0.22
Bank Commission & Charges 34.53 44.06
Commission 30.65 30.89
Dealers Conference, seminar & Sales Prometion 1,881.32 1,266.99
Directors' Remuneration 144.00 144.00
Director Sitting Fees 0.50 -
Charity & Donation 1.63 18.43
Subcription & Membership Fees 1.27 0.15
Electrical Charges & Expenses 48.98 15.14
Filing Fees 12.82 0.10
Insurance 54,77 36.55
Internal Audit Fee 1.60 1.60
Provision for debtors Impairment 113.88 (7.07)
Loss On Sale Of Fixed Assets 311 -
Computer & Internet Expenses 33.56 28.80
Miscellaneous Expenses 27.10 21.15
Office Maintenance 16.08 4.84
postage, Telegram & Telephones 33.74 31.24
Printing & Stationery 2.79 3.79
pProfessional & Consultancy Charges 100.71 51.19
Rate & Taxes 9.21 11.81
Rent 61.24 24.64
Repair & Maintenance 126.97 133.04
Security Service Charges 50.90 61.13
Channel Finance Brokeage Charges 17.09 12.32
Sundry Balance Adjustment [Net) 2,19 . 0.49
Transportation , Loading & Unloading Charges 1,933.77 2,086.99
Travelling & Conveyance 109.03 56.68
Royalty Paid 7.85 19.22
Interest On Direct Tax 5.30 1.01
Share in the |oss of partnership firm 0.87 -
Tender Charges - 0.13
Insurance Claim Not Received 5.65 =
Warehousing Charges - 3.66
Vehicle Maintenance 38.80 27.10
Contribution to CSR 75.11 55.37
Total 5,069.18 4,331.23
Total 5,601.14 4,964.76




BMW VENTURES UMITED
Address : 15T FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 IN
motes to Financial Statement
(s m Gakbs, iless sated athermiie]

37 Eaning per share Year ended year ended
LS 315t March 2022 31st March 2021
Total profit for the year 3,150.54 2,184.54
Weighted avarage nurmber of equity shares of Rs 10/+ each (Nas} 158.29 158.29
EPS - Basic and Diluted ( per share In Rs.) 20.16 13.80
38 Contingent liabilities
Asat Asat Asat

Particulars 3ustMarch 2022 31stMarch 2021 1stApril 2020

Contingent Liabilities not pravided for In respect of-Guarantees, Undertakings & Letter of Credit

Bank Guarantees issued by the Company’s Bankerson pehall of the Tampany in Favour of TISCO & Ihen Deese 1,00,00,000.00 1,00,00,000,00 1,00,00.000.00
India Pyt Ltd

The Company has given Comfort Letter for BAMW Enterprises far credit facility to Bandhan Bank, Patna. 30,00,00,000.00 24,00,00,000.00 24,00,00,000.00
The Campany has glven Corporate Bank Guarantee for BMW Loglstics Pt Ltd. for credit facility to Qriental 10,00,00,000.00 15,010,00,000.00 15,00,00,000.00

Bank of Commerce, Patna,

'41,00,00,000.00 0, 0.00
Bank Guaraniees lssued by the Company’s Bankers on behall of the Company in Fayour of TisCO & Jhon Peere India Pyt. Ltd is partly Secured against the Fixed Deposit of Rs 28.92 Lacs.

Asat Asat

39 Corporate Social Responsibility 335t March 2022 315t March 2021
3. ampunt raguired to be spent by the company during the year 4630 37.35
b amount of expenditure ingurred 75.11 5537
¢ Shortfall/ [Excess) &t the end of the year (28.83) (1B02)
o Excess amopunt carrigd forward to next yeal A6.83 18.02
e total of previous years shortfall -
f nature of CSA activities .
Pramoting Education 13.50 11.00
pramotion of Medizal Actwvities 47.56 2462
Promotion of Sustainable Developmant 14.05

PM Retief Fund - 2000
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41 Related Party Transactions
in accordance with the requirament of IndAS 24 on Related Parties nistified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, the name of related parties where control existsand / or
with whom transactions have taken place during the year and description of retationships, as identified and certified by the Management are;

3) List of related parties and nature of relationship where control exists:

Koy Managerial Personnel Designation

Bijay Kumar Kisharepuria Managing Ditector

Nitin Kishorepuria Director

Rachna Kishorepuria Directar

Sabita devl Kishorepura Director

Rahul Kurmar Compnay Sectetary

Birendra kumar Chief Financial Officer
iatives of Key ial F | Nature of Relationship

MD is KARTA of HUF
Brather of MD
Daughter of MD

Bijay kimar kisharepuria (HUF}
Rajkumar Kishorepuria
MNupur Singhania

Entity over which significant influence Is excercised by the Company/key P | (either individually or with athers)
BMW Entarprise (A Unit of Jai Basukinath Traders Put Lid)

Jai Basukinath Traders Put Ltd

BMW Logistics pvt Itd

lagdamba Value Steels Pyt Ltd

BMW Project Pyt Ltd

Rachna Heights Pyt Lid

Nupur Heights Pyt Ltd

Meadiversal Healthcare Pyt Ltd

BMW Hardware & Steel

b} Transactians with the related parties for the year ended

i h
Key Managerial Entity aver which

Particulars Nature of Transaction Relatives of KMP  significant Influence

Personnel +

is exncercised

315t March 2022
Bijay Kumar Kishorepuria Remunaration/3alary 96,00 -
Bijay Kumar Kishorepuria Loan Taken 225.00 - -
Bljay Kumar Kishorepurla Loan Raceived 225,00 - -
8ijay Kumar Kishorepuria Interest Paid 8,71 - B
Bijay Kumar Kishorepuria Rent Paid 75.30 - E
Nitin Kishorepuria Loan Taken 161.00 - -
Nitin Kishorepuria Loan Repaid 161.00 -
Nitin Kishorepuria Imterest Pald 2.88 -
Nitin Kishorepuria Hent Paid 93.00 -
fachna Kishorepuria Hent 2451
Rachna Kishorepuria Loan Taken 75.00
Rachna Kishorepuria Loan Repaid 75.00
Rachna Kisherepuria Interest Paid 4.8 - .
Rachna Kishorepuris Remuneration 4500 = -
Sabita devl Kishorepuria Loan Taken 250,00 - -
Sabita devl Kishorepuria Loan Hepaid 250.00 - -
Sabita devi Kishorepuria Interest Paid 11.29 - -
Sabita devi Kishorepuria Rent 2155 - -
Rahul Kumar Remunaration/Salary 627 - -
Birendra kumar Aemunaration/Salary 8.19 - -




Bijay kimar kishorepuria (HUF)
Rajkumar Kishorepuria

Nupur Singhania

Nupur Singhania

Nupur Singhania

BMW Enterprise

BMW Enterprise

BMW Enterprise

Jal Basulkinath Traders Pvt Ltd
13l Basukinath Traders Pvt Ltd
Jal Basukinath Traders Pyt Ltd
BMW Logistics pwt Itd

BAW Logistics pt Itd

BMW Logistics pvt ltd

BMW Fin Invest Pyt Ltd
Jagdamba Value Steels Pyt Lid
Jagdamba Value steels Pvt Ltd
Jagdamba Value Steels Pvt Ltd
Jagdamba Value Steels Pvt Ld
BMW Project Pyt Ltd

Rachna Heights Pyt Ltd

Nupur Helghts Put Ltd
Mediversal Healthcare Pvt Ltd
BMW Hardware & Steel

BMW Hardware & Steel

BMW Hardware & Steel
Ridhisidhi Fincan Pyt Ltd

31st March 2021

Bijay Kumar Kisharepuria
Bijay Kumar Kishorepuria
Bijay Kumar Kishorepuria
Bljay Kumar Kishorepuria
Bijay Kumar Rishorepuria
Nitin Kisharepuria

Nitin Kishorepuria

Nitin Kishorepuria

Nitin Kishorepuria

Rachna Kishorepuria

Rachna Kishorepuria

Rachna Kishorepurla

Rachna Kishorepuria

Rachna Kishorepuria

Sabita devi Kishorepuria
Sabita devi Kishorepuria
Sabita devi Kishorepuria
5abita devi Kishorepuria
Rahul Kumar

Birendra kumar

Bijay kimar kisharepuria [HUF)
Rajkumar Kishorepuria

Nupur Singhania

Nupur Singhania

Nupur Singhania

BMW Enterprise

BMW Enterprise

BMW Enterprise

Jai Basukinath Traders Pyt Ltd
Jai Basukinath Traders Pyt Ltd
BMW Loglstics pvt td

BMW Logistics pvt 1td

BMW Fin Invest Pyt Ltd

BMW Fin Invest Pyt Ltd

BAMW Fin Invest Pyt Ltd
Jagdamba Value Steels Put Ltd
sagdamba Value Steels Put Lud
Jagdamba Value Steals Put Lid
BMW Project Pyt Ltd

Rachna Helghts Pyt Ltd

Nupur Heights Pyt Ltd
Ridhisidhi Fincon Pyt Ltd
Ridhisidhi Fincon Pyt Ltd

Rent Paid

Salary

toan Taken

Loan Repaid

Interest Paid

Sales

Storage, Bending, Loading charges
Furchase

storage,Bending, Loading charges
fent Received

Discount Glven { Credit Nate
Establishment Charges
Transportation Charges

Sales

Establishment Charges

flent Received

Establishment Charges

<arvice Blll [Purnea Godown Rent paid)
Sacurity Deposit {Receivad partly)
Estabiishment Charges
Establishment Charges
Establishment Charges

Mad|zal Treatment of Staff

Sales

Establishmient Chorges
storage;Bending, Loading charges
Establishment Charges

Remunaration/Salary
Loan Taken

Loan Received

Interest Paid

Rent Paid

Loan Taken

Loan Repad

Interest Paid

Rent Pad

Rent

Loan Taken

Loan Repaid

Interest Paid
Remuneration

Loan Taken

Loan Repaid

Interest Paid

Rent
Remunatation/Salary
Ruemunaration/Salary
Rent Pald

Lalary

Loan Taken

Loan Repald

Interast Paid

Sales

starage,Bending, Loading charges
Discount Given [ Credit Note
Storage,Banding. Loading charges
Rent Received
Establishmient Charges
Transpertation Charges
Loan Taken

Loan Repaid

Interest Peic

Rent Recewed
Establishment Charges
service Bill (Purnea Godown Rent Faid)
Establishment Chargues
Establishment Charges
Establishment Charges
Establishment Chargss
Rent Recelved

16,14

818

9.60
1075
40.00
40.00

287

260
27.00

5.61
035
4248
20,00
0.3s
0.35
0.35
586
4921
014

0.3%

1082.14
13991
nn
343,05
828
125
503.96
60.00
60.00
045
182
035
2124
035
035
035
0:35
4.60



¢) Detail of Qutstanding Balances are as foll

ey Managerial Entity over which
Relatives of KNP significant influence
personnel \
fars s excercised
As on 31st March 2022
Rajkumar Kishorepuria . 1075 .
BMW Enterprise (A Unit of Jai Basukinath Traders Pyt Ltd} 96,02
Jal Basukinath Traders Pyt Ltd - 5207
BMW Logistics put Itd - - 14192
jagdamba Value Steels Pyt Ltd - - 450,00
BMW Hardware & Steel - . B7.35
Total = 10.75 827.30
As on 315t March 2021
Rajkumar Kishorepuria - 027 -
BMW Enterprise [A Unit of Jai Basukinath Traders Pyt Ltd] - . 21.36
Jai Basukinath Traders Pvt Ltd - : 023
BMW Loglstics put Itd - . 46.82
Jagdamba Value Steels Put L1d - 470.00
Nupur Helghts Pyt Ltd 0.25
Mediversal Healtheare Put Ltd . 15.19
BMW Hardware & Steel E . 011
Total - 0.27 553 46
42 Financial Instruments
Falr value measuremants
Following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial Jiabilities:
Asat Asat Asat
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 15t April 2020
FVTPL Amortised Cost FVTPL Amortised Cost FVTPL Amortised Cost
Financial Assets
Ipvestment .34 019 003 '
Trade Receivables . 10,766 85 . 10,8493.00 946700
Cash and Cash Equivalents - 56344 858 .69 305.88
Bank balances ether than Cash and Cash Equivalents . 117.21 . 307.32 - 10709
Laans and advances . 1,73291 - 1,046.20 - 117112
Other Firancial Assets - 45137 B 187.11 204.87
- 13,631.81 - 13,292.32 - 11,250.96
Current = 13,180.44 = 13,105.20 - 11,046.09
Mon-Current B.34 a51.37 0.19 187.11 0.03 20a.87
Financial Liabilities
Barrowings . 16,328.58 17,082.35 . 16,194.75
Lease lisbillties - 440 83 . SE0 98 B 71852
Trade Payables - 295 B8 - 476.38 . 127.90
Other Financial Liabilities 346150 . 220410 231599
20,566.80 - 20,344.42 * 19,357,15
Current - 17,623.92 - 17,173.18 - 17,294.16
Non-Current - 2,942.87 - 317124 - 2,062.99

Falr Value hierarchy
following tables shaws the levels in the fair value hierarchy of financial assets and financial liabilities

The following tablis shows the levels In the "3IL Ve —2

Fair value Measurement

Level 1 Lavel 2 Level 3
As at 31st March 2021 .
Financial Assets
|nvestment in Quoted Equity Shares 0.08
Investment in Partnership Firm .11

o -

As at 1st ﬁgril 2020
Financial Assets
Investment in Qucted Equity Shares 0.03
0.03 - -

—_ o3 -

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no transfers into and out of Level 3 falr value measurements.
43 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's princigal financial ltabilities comprise DOTOWINES, security depasits, trade and other payables, etc The main purpose af thesa financial liabilities s 1o finance the Campany’s aperations.
The Company's principal financial assets Include trade recevable, security deposit, cash and cash equivalents, et that derlve directly from its operations

The Company is exposed te market risk, credit sisk and lguidity risk. The i W oversees the g of these risks. The managemint is respansible for formulating an appropriaie financial
risk governance framework for the Company and periodically reviewing the same. The management ansures that financial risks are \dentified, measurad and managed in accordance with the Company’s
palicies and risk objectives The managament Teviews and agrees policies for managing each of thete risks, which are summarised below.

{a) Morket Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of & finaneral instrument will fluctuate because of changes in matket prices Market prices comprise three types of risk: interest rate risk,
fargign currency risk and Equity price risk

{i] Interest Rate Risk

interest rate risk 14 the (isk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate bacause of changes in markey interest rates. Since the Campany s borrowings based an fined
rate and floating rate, therefore Company i wxpased to such risk on barrawings with fioating rates

Year ended Year ended

sensitivity Analysis of the interst Rate
315t March 2022 31st March 2021

impact of the change in Interest rate
|nterest cost far the reporting Ponod
|mpact due to increase/Decrease of 1.00%

1,541.65 1,321.98
205,83 17533




{il} Farelgn Currency Risk

The Indlan Rupee is the Company's mast significant currency. Asaco

e, the Company's results are p

company ls not exposed to any forefgn transaction hence, company does nat have any forelgn currency risk.

i) Equity Price Risk

The Company's does nat haye investment in shares hence the company is not exposed tosuch nsk.

{b) Credit Rigk

d i Indian Rupee and exposures are managed against Indian Rupee accordingly. The

The maximum exposure to credit risks is represented by the total carrying amount of these financial assets in the balance sheet
Particulars Asat As at Asat
315t March 2022 31stMarch2021  1st April 2020
Trade receivables 10,766:88 10,893.00 9,462.00
451.37 187.11 204.87

Other financlal assets

Credit risk s the risk of financial loss to the Company If a customer
Credit risk 2rises mainly from loans, trade receivables and financia

On adoption of Ind A5 109,

the Campany uses expected credit loss model b
avaitable in relation to default and delays in collection thereof, the expected credil foss for trade recewables has been pro

ar counterparty

n credit : The-C

Thie carrying amount of financial assets represents the
shows credit risk and impact assessment as law.

{c) Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations ass
Company's approach 1o managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficlent

without incurring uracceptable losses or risking d

to the C i

y's rep

ta & financlal instrument fails 1o meet its cantractust
| assets, The Company malntains 3 defined eredit palicy and monitors t

o assess the impairment foss or gain. Based

v manitars cradit risk very closely both in domestic an

aciated with its financial liabilities that are settled by del
fiquidity to meet its labilities when they are fallen due,

on internal assessment which 1 driv
vided which hias been in note 10 of the financizl Statements

ohligations,
he exposures to these credit risks onan ongoing basis

en by the historleal axperience/ current facts

d export market. The Management impact analysis

ivering cash or another financial asset. The
under both normal and stressed conditions,

The follawing are the contractual matdrities of the financial liabilities, including estimated Interast payments a5 3t 315t March 2022
Contractual Cash Flows
i ! 15 P
amount Total
_year years years
Borrowings 16,328:59 13,799.9 2,529.30 16,378.59
Trade Payables 259588 29558 - 795,88
Qther Financial | 3,440.50 3,440.50 - 3,440.50
Total 20,064.97 17,535.67 2,529.30 - 20,064.97
The are the contractual maturities of the financial liabllitias, including estimated interest payments as at 31st March 2021:
Contractual Cash Flows
Carrying o1 = %
amount Total
year yoars years
Borrowings 17,082.35 14,283.34 2,793.01 - 17,082.3%
Trade Payablet 47638 47638 . - 476.38
Other Financial Liabilities 219870 2,158.70 - - 2,188.70
Total 19,757.44 15,958.43 2,799.01 - 19,757.44
The fal g are the cantractual maturities of the financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments as at 13t April 2020:
carryiria Contractual Cash Flows
amaunt &1 el 23 Total
year ears gars
Borrowings 16,134.75 14,660.32 1,534.43 16,194.75
Trade Payables 12730 127.90 - 127.90
Other Financial Liabiliti 1,332.99 133299 - 1,332.59
Total 17,655.63 16,121.21 1,534.43 - 17,655.63

a4 Capital management

The B policy is 10
the retutn on capital employed.

ifitain & stiong capital base so as to mairtain e

stor and craditar confidence and to sustain fut

wre-development of the business

, The Company's management montar

The Following table summarize the capital of the Company

Asat Asat Asat
315t March 2022 31st March 2021 st April 2020
Thort-term borrowings and current portions of long-term debt 13,799.29 14,283.34 14,660.32
Long Term Debt 2,529.30 2,795.01 1,534.43
Total Debt 16,328.59 17,082.35 16,194.75
Equity 12,428.14 9,224.02 7,034.73
Total Capital 28,756.74 26,306.37 23,229.48
45 Addi { Regulatory inf i
a. Ratio o
Az at As at
Hatio Numeratar ] 315t March 2022 | 31st March 2021 Change in fatio (%)
Current Ratio {In times) Total current assets Total eurrent assets 1.34 1.32 137
Debt Equity Ratio (In times) Debt cansists of barrawings and lease | Total equity 1.35% 191 {29.37)
liabilities
Debt sarvice coverage ratio (in times) Earning for Debt Service = Net Profit Debt service = Interest 285 240 1839
before taxes + Depreciation and and lease payments +
Amoitization + Inter2st Principal repayments
Aeturn on equity ratio{in %) Profit for the year less Preference Average total equity 19.4T% 26.88% 9.65
dividand [if any) .
y Turnover Ratio (in times) Cost of Good Sold Average Inventony 12,05 1104 9.11
Trade fg!(e:uable; turpover ratio [in times) | Reverue from operations - o Average trade receivables B a4 12,50 1554




Net capital turnover ratlo {in times) |Revenue from aperations Ayerage warking capital 448 261 (476}
(L& Total current assets
less Total current

liabilities)
Net profit ratio (in %) Profit for the year _ Revenpue from operations 2.08% 1.73% 18,77
Return on capital employed (in %) Prafit before tax and finance costs Capital employed = Net 45.31% 42.95% 549

warth + Lease liabilitles +
Defarred tax liabilities

Explanation for the changes in ratio exceeding more than 25%

Ratio Explanation
Debt Equity Ratia (In times) Praofit iy < as compaired 10 lean

o | £ i
=B L

Details of Benami Praperty held
The Cormpany do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated ar pending agalnst the Campany for holding any Benarii property

Detalls of Loans and advances
Thie company has not granted any loans and atdvances to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMPs) and the related parties which-are repayableon demand ar without specifying any terms
aor period of repayment.

wilful Defaulter
The company has not been declared as a wiliul Defaulter by any Financial Institution ar Bank as at the date of Balance Sheet.

Relationship with Struck off Companies
The Campany do nat have any transactions with conpanies struck off.

Reglstration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
The company has rio pending charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the ROC beyond the Statutory period

Compliance with number of layers of companies
The company has complied with the provision &f the number of layers prescribed under cladse (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies [Restriction
an number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

tompliance with approved Sct {s) of Atrang
There are no Schames of B 1s has been app d by the Competent Authority In terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Campanies Act, a3

Discrepancy in utilization of borrowings
The company has usad the borrowings fram banks and financial institutions for the speeific purpose for which it was taken at the balance

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:

(A The company has not advanced o |aaned pr invested funds [either borrowed funds or share prermium ar any other sources af kind of funds) to any ather persan(s] or entity(ies), inciuding foreign
entities [Intermediaries).

{B] the company has not recelved any fund from any personis) or entitylies), including foreign entities {Funding Party).

The company have not advanced or loaned or irvestad funds to any other personis) ar entitylles); Intluding foreign entities { {iatles) with the unde ding that the i fiary shall:a) directly
orindirectly lend or invest in other persons.ar entities identified in any manner whatsoever by @r an behialf of the company {Ultimate Beneficiaries); ark) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or
an behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Company have not received any fund from any personls) or entityliss), including forelgn entities [Funding Party) with the under ding {whether fad |n writing or otherwise) that the Company
shall-a) directly of indirectly lend or invest in other persons ar entities identified in any manner whatsoever by oron behall of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or,b) provide any guarantoe,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficianes.

47 Additional information

Undisclosed ncome
The Company has no transsction that is not recorded in the booke of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year In the tax assessimants under the Incoma Tax Act, 1961
[such as, search or survey of any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Detalls of Crypte Currency or Virtual Currency
The company has not traded or [nvested in Crypto currency ar Virtual Currency

48 Previousyear's figures have been tegrouped/reciassified wherever necessary to conform current year's presentation.

As per gur Report of even date annexed for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For A DV & ASSOCIATES BMW VENTURES LIMITED
Chartered Accountants . / 1
Firm Registration No.-128085W % F?‘Q &[c,,-"?'?) er Lot
ijay Kdmar kishorepuria Nitin Kishorepuria

Ankit Rathi {Managing Directar) Director
Partner DIN:-00626283 DiN:- 00626377
Membership No. : 162441
place:- Patna GLMI_L“M—I @W_—
Date:- 31,08.2022 Rahul Kumar Birendra Yadav

{Company Secretary) (Chief Financial officer)

PAN: ECLPK1828K PAN:AJIPKT925P
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schedules forming part of the financial statements
(Rs In lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

49 Note on First Time Adoption of Ind AS:

The accounting policies set out in the note here have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31st March,
2022, the comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 and in the preparation of
an opening Ind AS balance sheet at 1st April, 2020 [the Company's date of transition].

in preparing its opening ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements
prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies [Accounting standards] Rules, 2006 [as amended] and
other relevant provisions of the Act [Indian GAAP]. An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the
Company's financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following notes.

Exemptions and exceptions availed:

Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from Indian GAAP to
Ind AS.

Optional exemptions

a Deemed cost
Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as
recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the Indian GAAP and use that as its

deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary adjustments for de-cammissioning liabilities. Accordingly, the
Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment at their Indian GAAP carrying values.

Mandatory exceptions
b Estimates

The estimates at 1st April, 2020 and at 31st March, 2021 are consistent with those made for the same dates inaccordance with
Indian GAAP. The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts inaccordance with Ind AS reflect conditions as at
1stApril, 2020, the date of transition to Ind AS and as of 31st March, 2021.

Note on Transition to Ind AS - Reconciliations:
The following reconciliations provide the explanations and quantification of the differences arising from the transition from Indian GAAP to
ind AS in accardance with Ind A5 101

I, Reconciliation of Equity as at 1st April, 2020

II. A. Reconciliation of Equity as at 31st March, 2021
B. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Previous GAAP figures have been reclassified/regrouped wherever necessary to conform with financial statements prepared under Ind AS.




BMW VENTURES LIMITED
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Reconciliation of Equity as at 1st April, 2020

As at 15t April, 2020

::’" Particulars I:(::; (Date of transition)
IGAAP Adjustment IND AS

l. ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 5,288.03 - 5,288.03
ROU Assets - 718,52 71852
Investment Properties = -
Intengible Assets = 5
Financial Assets - - =
(i) Investments 0.01 0.02 0.03
(i) Others 487.78 (282.91) 204.87
Other Non Current Assets - 416.43 416.43
Tatal Non-Current Assets 5,775.82 852.06 6,627.88
Current Assets
Inventories 9,748.03 9,748.03
Financial Assets - =
(i) Investments = - <
(i) Trade Receivables 9,881.34 (419.34) 9,462.00
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 560.37 (254.49) 305.88
(iv) Bank balances other than (ii) above 107.09 107.09
(v} Loans and advances 1,171.12 1,171.12
Other Current Assets 1,560.76 403,52 1,964.28
Income Tax Assets (net) 105.39 {1,560.76) (1,455.37)
Total Current Assets 21,855,89 (552.86) 21,303.03
Total ASSETS 27,631.71 299.20 27,930.91

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 1,582.88 - 1,582.88
Other Equity 5,918.33 (466.47) 5,451.86
Total EQUITY 7,501,20 (466.47) 7,034,73
LIABILITIES

0

Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 1,534.43 - 1,534.43
{ii) Lease Liabilities 528.56 528.56
(iii) Other 983.00 - 983.00
Provisions 135.38 135.38
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 227.11 (83.97) 143.14
Total Non-Current Liabilities 2,744.54 579.98 3,324.51
Current Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14,567.66 92.66 14,660.32
(i) Lease Liabilities 189.95 189.95
(ifi) Trade Payables -
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enter - -
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterp 127.90 127.90
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities 1,332.99 1,332.99
Other Current Liabilities 2,670.83 (1,425.64) 1,245.19
Provisions 19.57 (4.25) 15.32
Current Tax Liabilities {Net) 17,385.97 185.70 17,571.67
Total EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 27,631.71 299.20 27,930.91




BMW VENTURES LIMITED

Address : 1ST FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 IN

CIN:U25111BR1994PLCO06131

Schedules forming part of the financial statements

{Rs in lakhs, uniess stated otherwise)

A. Reconciliation of Equity as at 31st March, 2021

As at 31st March 2021

I::. Particulars ::;:: (Date of transition)
| GAAP Adjustment IND AS
L ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 5,507.45 5,507.45
ROU Assets 547.61 547.61
Investment Properties -
Intengible Assets 41.77 41.77
Financial Assets - -
(i} Investments 0.12 0.07 0.19
{ii) Others 534.20 (347.08) 187.11
Other Non Current Assets - 402.85 402.85
Total Non-Current Assets 6,083.54 603.44 6,686.98
Current Assets
Financial Assets =
Inventories 11,299.86 11,299.86
Financial Assets - =
(i) Investments - -
(ii) Trade Receivables 11,305.27 (412.27) 10,893.00
{iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,245.95 (387.26) 858.69
{iv] Bank balances other than (i) above 307.32 307.32
(v) Loans and advances - 1,046.20 1,046.20
Other Current Assets 1,119.63 87.02 1,206.66
Income Tax Assets (net) 105.39 (1,119.63) (1,014.24)
Total Current Assets 25,076.10 (478.62) 24,597.48
Total ASSETS 31,159.63 124.82 31,284.45
I, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQuUITY
Equity Share Capital 1,582.88 1,582.88
Other Equity 8,121.78 (480.64) 7,641.14
Total EQUITY 9,704.65 (480.64) 9,224.01
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 2,799.01 2,799.01
(ii) Lease Lizbilities - 372.23 372.23
{iii) Other financial liabilities 6.00 6.00
Provisions - 152.78 152,78
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 289.76 (141.64) 148.12
Total Non-Current Liabilities 3,094.77 383.36 3,478.14
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13,704.16 579.18 14,283.34
(i) Lease Liabilities 208.75 208.75
{iii) Trader Payable
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises; and 476.38 476.38
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterp - 2,198.70 2,198.70
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 4,151.64 (2,777.88) 1,373.76
Provisions 28.02 (4.18) 23.84
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - 17.52 17.52
Total Current Liabilities 18,360.21 222.09 18,582.30
Total EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 31,159.63 124.82 31,284.45




B. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021

BMW VENTURES LIMITED

Address : 1ST FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR B00004 IN
CIN:U25111BR1994PLCO06131

Schedules forming part of the financial statements

(Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Sr. : As at 31st March 2021
Particulars
No. | GAAP Adjustment IND AS
| INCOME
Revenue From Operations 1,27,178.13 1,27,178.13
Other Income 229,93 3.34 233.27
Total INCOME 1,27,408.06 3.34 1,27,411.40
I EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed 138.29 138.99
Purchase of stock in Trade 1,17,618.10 1,17,618.10
Changes in Inventories (1,554.25) {1,554.25)
Employee Benefit Expenses 1,476.03 31.71 1,507.74
Finance Costs 1,338.37 52.42 1,390.79
Depreciation Expense 290.37 170.91 461.28
Other Expenses 5,092.53 (127.77) 4,964.76
Total EXPENSES 1,24,400.13 127.27 1,24,527.40
Profit before tax 3,007.93 (123.93) 2,884.00
Tax Expense
Current Tax 695.37 695.37
Tax expenses of the earlier year 0.17 - 0.17
Deferred Tax 62.65 (59.13) 352
CSR provision 46.30 (46.30) -
Total Tax Expense 804.48 (105.43) 699.05
Profit for the period 2,203.45 (18.51) 2,184.94
Other Comprehensive Income
A) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or
loss
Re-measurement gain on defined benefit plans
- 5.80 5.80

Income tax relating to re-measurement gain on

defined benefit plans (1.46) (1.46)
Total Other Comprehensive Income - 4,34 4.34
Total Comprehensive Income 2,203.45 (14.16) 2,189.28




BMW VENTURES LIMITED
Address : 15T FLOOR, MONA CINEMA COMPLEX EAST GANDHI MAIDAN PATNA Patna BR 800004 IN
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schedules forming part of the financial statements
{Rs in lakhs, unless stated otherwise)
Foot Note to the Reconciliations
a Remeasurement cost of net defined liability

goth under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognised costs related to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an
actuarial basis, Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to profit or loss. Under Ind AS,
remeasurements comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a correspanding debit or credit to retained earnings through
ocL

b Deferred Tax

The impact of transition adjustments together with Ind AS mandate of using balance sheet approach (against profit and loss
approach in the Indian GAAF) for computation of deferred taxes has resulted in charge to Reserves, on the date of transition, with
consequential impact to the Statement of Profit and Loss account for the subsequent periods.

¢ Other comprehensive income
Under Indian GAAP, the Company has not presented other comprehensive income (OCI) separately. Hence, it has reconciled Indian
GAAP profit or loss to prefit or loss as per Ind AS. Further, Indian GAAP profit or loss is reconciled to total comprehensive income as
per Ind AS.

d Estimates

The estimates at 1st April 2020 and 31st March 2021 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with previous
GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies). The estimates used by the Company to present these
amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions on 1st April 2020, the date of transition to Ind AS and as of 31st March 2021,

e Reclassification as per requirement of Ind AS
Reclassification have been done in respective heads as per requirement of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS).

50 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassed, where necessary, 10 confirm to current year’s classification. This does not impact
recognition and measurement principles followed for preparation of financial statements.
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